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RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 4:37 pm, Oct 27, 2020
From: Carmen Stephens
To: CELA
Subject: Re: FW: Federal Election Commission Complaint Notification - MUR 7762
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:30:33 PM

Attachments:

Greetings Ms. Ross,

Hereis my response to the information regarding this case MUR7762, Committee
#C00739227 Complaint #SOTN00235 against Natisha Brooks.

First, | want to apologize for just now responding. | was informed that since this did not
directly involve me | didn't need to respond and that this matter and been taken care of

Count 1: Illega Collection of Campaign Donations

- This does not apply to me. | never received any funds. As the webmaster, my job wasto
recreate the site to better represent the candidate

Count 2: Improper Use of Campaign Donations

- Does not apply

Count 3: Withholding Mail and Resources

- Does not apply

Count 4: Withholding of Campaign Donations

-Does not apply

Count 5: Non-Disclosure of Expenses

- Does not apply
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Thisis my response regarding these five counts, they are accurate to the best of my abilities. If
there are any further questions please fedl free to contact me via email

Sincerely,

Carmen M.Stephens

On Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 3:31 PM CELA <CEL A @fec.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon,
Please confirm receipt of this complaint, we will move forward without a response if

necessary. Please contact me as soon as possible to let me know if you intend to respond.
Thank you.

From: Kathryn Ross

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 7:36 PM

To:'

Subject: Federal Election Commission Complaint Notification - MUR 7762

Please find attached notification of a complaint submitted to the Federal Election
Commission. Please forward any correspondence regarding this complaint to cela@fec.gov
and include the matter number in the subject line.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Ross

Paralegal

Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &

Legal Administration
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